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ADDENDUM  
 

Posted Date:  March 1, 2024 

 

Solicitation No.: 24-51 

 

Solicitation Name:  Cable Infrastructure Installation for Tyner Middle High School   

  

Subject:   Addendum Number 2 

 

The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced 

solicitation. This addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein 

remain unchanged, including the response date. Words, phrases, or sentences with a strikethrough represent 

deletions to the original solicitation. Underlined words and bolded phrases or sentences represent additions to the 

original solicitation. 
 

1.  ATTACHMENT: NONE 

 

2. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

1. 

Page 9 states that Errors and Omissions insurance is required.  This is typically only 

required for architects and engineers who are doing design builds.  Can this 

requirement be waived if all other insurance requirements are met? 

Answer Yes, Not necessary for this work 

  

2. 

Section 2.6B states "The contractor must minimize and coordinate downtime of the 

existing network equipment when performing this work."  Can more detail be given on 

exactly what is expected?  Is the goal to have the old and new networks running 

simultaneously? 

Answer Will not pertain to this work. This will be HCS IT responsibility 

  

3. 2.6F states that "All Sleeves and wall penetrations shall be installed w/fire stop & 

bushings."  In the past, the electrical firm furnished and installed EZ Paths going into each 

room.  Is this section stating that the LV vendor is responsible for supplying all of the EZ 

Paths or is this referring to any sleeves needed other than the EZ Paths? 

Answer  There maybe a few instances of a need, other than a EZ Path, like a small sleeve, or fire 

caulking.  The electrical GC is still required to supply and install from the General Contract 

  

4. Is a bid or performance bond required for this project? 

Answer If not stated in the RFP, then none is required 

  

5. Is any demolition or removal of any existing cabling required 

Answer No demolition is involved 

  

6. On E.321 Both markups and the E prints show "WAP" on the walls, however, the WAP 

cable is marked not on the walls. Where do those cables need to go? On the wall or extended 

out from the wall? 
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Answer IGNORE THE FULL BID PRINTS WAP markings,  These will need to go where they 

are located as the dots on the MARKUP print 

 

  

7. Which drawing takes priority in the case of discrepancies?  The markup provided or the 

"Full Bid Prints"?   

Answer THE MARKUP;  full bid prints were for footage /pathway only 

  

8. What type of fiber do we need to use as the backbone between IDFs? OM3 or OS1? The 
specifications are telling us two separate things. 

Answer OM3 is the backbone, OS1 is for video distribution btw closets.. 

 

  

9. Do all the cat6A cables need to be terminated on cat6A jacks? The spec is saying 
they should be terminated on cat6 

Answer YES Cat6A jacks for Cat6A cable 

  

 

BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 

ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 

REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED 

NON-RESPONSIVE. 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND 

SHALL REMAIN THE SAME. 

 
Steven Hodgen 
    ________________ 

Steven Hodgen 

Purchasing Supervisor 
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